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Riviera, Maribel AL 209 Y

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3.30 PM

To: 'H Nurse'

Subject: RE: Change of address Corporate Filing - 200191451332
P11060067694

Thank you for your e-mail.

Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please allow 2
to 3 business days for this update to be processed.

Thank you.

l.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:

http://survey.dos.state.fl, us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
————— Original Message-----

From: H Nurse [mailto:hnursejr@yahooc.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 20811 10:33 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Bob Edge

Subject: Change of address Corporate Filing - 200191451332

Please change both the corporate mailing address as well as the corporate place of doing
business under Article II to:

Red Realty of Nerth Florida, inc.
Building 20@ Suite 259

10151 Deerwood Park Blvd
Jacksonville, Florida 32256

Thank you,

Harry Nurse
Registered Agent
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